

Muhammad Bilal

Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan



m.bilal294@outlook.com



+923135107625



[linkedin.com/in/muhammad-bilal294](https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-bilal294)

Summary

Bilal is an enthusiastic professional having 5+ years of experience in web application development, who learns and adopts things quickly. Technology seeking and quick implementation in a challenging and competitive environment are one of his specialties. He has been working in a diverse range of Transportation Projects, Procurement Management, CRM solutions, Accounting projects, and Project Management. Moreover, he always emphasized and make sure to design the best possible solutions within a given time frame. He acquires strong implementation skills in developing web applications with exposure to MEAN/MERN stack, VueJS, PHP, Laravel, Docker, and Micro-services architecture.

He is very punctual and energetic in his field and always loves to accept challenges with a strong knowledge of Software Engineering concepts.

Experience



Senior Software Engineer

Nextbridge Ltd.

Nov 2020 - Present (1 year +)



Software Engineer

Nextbridge Ltd.

Apr 2019 - Nov 2020 (1 year 8 months)

Nextbridge is an offshore software development company, Nextbridge is currently ranked amongst the top software houses in Pakistan

I have been working on Microservices based applications developed in MEAN/MERN Stack.

I have also used the Kong API gateway in my app.

I am also responsible for containerized all of my sub-applications and deployed them on the live site.

I have worked on various other frameworks and libraries of JavaScript example# AngularJS, Angular 7, 8, 9, React js and VueJs and Nodejs.



Software Engineer

Raaziq International PVT LTD

Jan 2018 - Apr 2019 (1 year 4 months)

Raaziq Int (Pvt) Ltd is ranked No.1 Logistics & SCM Company in Pakistan– Managing NATO Supplies.

I had worked on the following Modules as a team member:

- User Management
- HRM
- CRM
- Warehouse management

I had also worked as a Team Lead on Veda Transportation (Multan Metro Bus Transportation System) which has been consisted of the following modules

- Transit management

- user management
- Driver and dispatcher duty rosters (including shifts)
- routes management

Software Engineer

Wali Systems Inc.

Oct 2016 - Jan 2018 (1 year 4 months)

Walisisystems Inc. is a Maryland-based software development company.

I had worked on the following technologies:

- Angular, VueJs, Laravel & Code-Igniter Frameworks
- Sugar & Suite CRM Customizations.
- Creating/Customizing Sugar Packages/Modules.
- Work on APIs & REST APIs.

Education



University of Management and Technology - UMT

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Software Engineering

2012 - 2016

Software Engineering. With CGPA 3.35

Licenses & Certifications

 **Participate in IEEE Programming Competition - IEEE**



Participate in softec project competition - Softec



JavaScript and Node.js - TestDome

Issued Aug 2019 - Expires Aug 2022

090252f5d01f4ae18103f9f06890c994



Problem Solving (Basic) Certificate - HackerRank

29d7cbb3c98e



JavaScript (Basic) Certificate - HackerRank

49538c8c6dbd



communication skills - Nextbridge Institute




React.js Essential Training - LinkedIn



Critical Thinking for Better Judgment and Decision-Making - LinkedIn

 **Software Architecture: From Developer to Architect** - LinkedIn

 **Building Resilience** - LinkedIn

 **React JS** - HackerRank

b611e04adf76

Skills

JavaScript • Microservices • AngularJS • Software Development • Scrum • Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) • agile • Web Services • Front-end Development • Web Applications